Subject Resource (Foster) Parent Claim Confirmation Email

From: NJ STATE CLAIMS

Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2024 4:43 PM

To:

Subject: Resource (Foster) Parent Claim Confirmation Email

State Risk Claim No: RC24-0000132

Date of Occurrence: 5/2/2024

Claimant: Joe Louis

Type of Case: Resource (Foster) Parent Liability Claim

Claim & Incident Category: Property Damage, Resource (Foster) Parent Liability Claim

Location: Foster Home

Thank vou for submitting your claim under the Resource Family Liability Program. Your form has been automatically routed to the Department of Children & Families, DCF-DCPP, for them to review and upload any relevant

documents. Once DCF completes its review and uploads any required documentation, your claim will be automatically sent, via the claims system platform, to the Division of Risk Management for handling and resolution.

You may check the status of your case by visiting our website (link below), clicking on the Claim Login tab, and entering the username (your email), and password you selected when you filed the claim form. Please save this email
for future reference.

Thank you.
Division of Risk Management

State of NJ - NJ Treasury - Division of Risk Management
*Please visit our website to check the status of your case, and/or for answers to frequently asked questions on the claims process, steps, and procedures. (See above link)

Claim ID:[a018z000003diINGAAYT;



